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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Aunteng

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: CC6/CTI18001838/hs3   Our ref:0283/SKL1776U/TP/PC/0118 LKK REF 

CC6/CTI18001838/Ahb3

Attachments: IMG-20180126-WA0058.jpg; SKL1776U VIDEO.MP4

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Aun Teng, 

 

We refer further to our below email. 

 

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and instructed us to deny your client’s claim 

in view of our Insured’s breach of the policy terms and conditions. Our Insured still have not reported the accident 

to our principal. 

 

As such, kindly redirect the claim to our Insured instead. Below is the details of our Insured for your further action. 

 

TRANSCOOL TRANSPORT SOLUTIONS PTE LTD 

8B ADMIRALTY STREET 

#01-17  

SINGAPORE 757440 

 

Kindly assist to finalize the COR for file closure in our end. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 29 March, 2018 4:29 PM 

To: Aunteng 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Your ref: CC6/CTI18001838/hs3 Our ref:0283/SKL1776U/TP/PC/0118 LKK REF CC6/CTI18001838/Ahs3 
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Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Aun Teng, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

As spoken earlier, we are still pending for our Insured’s GIA report. 

 

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update. 

 

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
 

 

From: Aunteng [mailto:aunteng@premiumcarz.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 29 March, 2018 3:19 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: Your ref: CC6/CTI18001838/hs3 Our ref:0283/SKL1776U/TP/PC/0118 

 
Hi Vic 

 

Attached video footage for your perusal. 

 

Regards 

Aun Teng 

Tel: 6636 9100   Fax: 6636 9113 

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 

#01-90 Autobay@Kaki Bukit 

Singapore 417883 

 


